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Malave, Erin 221 L1y

From: Linda Eccleston [leccleston@gzwpcpa.com)
Sent:  Friday, October 01, 2010 3:56 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Dee Dee Poole, CPA

Subject: Capt Tony's Key West Bar, Inc.

This email is a request to correct the FEI/EIN Number on Capt Tony's Key West Bar, Inc. — document
#331407

The correct EIN # is 58-1213723 |

The number that is currently showing is the social security number of the President/Director
Please acknowledge receipt of this email.

Thank you.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by
the IRS, we are required to inform you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any
tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding
penaities,

Linda M. Eccleston

Goldstein, Zugman, Weinstein & Poole, LLC
Cartified Public Accountants and Consuitants

300 South Pine Island Road, Suite 300
Plantation, FL 33324

(954) B45-1175

(954) 845-1185 -Facsimile

This e-mail contains PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL information intended only
for the use of the addressee named above. If you are not the intended recipient of
this e-mail, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this e-mail is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately
notify the originating party above by telephone and destroy the original e-mail.
Thank you.
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